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THE #ERASMUSDAYS,
CELEBRATION

THE

OFFICIAL

EUROPEAN

A new European Celebration of Education and Citizenship, the #ErasmusDays have brought together 39
countries with more than 1,435 events. The quick development of this European festival (now in its second
year) reflects the desire to celebrate locally the useful and concrete benefits of Europe, together with citizens
and stakeholders of European projects.

Under the high patronage of the President of the European Parliament, Mr Antonio Tajani, and the European
Commission, the #ErasmusDays have demonstrated the vitality of the European idea.
More than 116 million people experienced these #ErasmusDays through media and social networks. Pupils,
students, apprentices, job seekers, teachers, trainers, actors from the associations sector, parents and former
Erasmus... They testified about their experience of mobility and cooperation in Europe and around the world
to promote the opportunities funded by the European Union and the impact of the projects they support.
The #ErasmusDays were an opportunity:






to concretely illustrate the European projects thanks to the actors and beneficiaries of Erasmus+ and
give the floor to the European citizens;
to mobilise the different territories and all local actors (public and private institutions, companies,
communities, associations, decision-makers, media);
to unite countries in Europe and in the rest of the world around the Erasmus brand, which is the
third achievement at the European Union level (according to the mid-term evaluation of Erasmus+
by the European Commission in January 2018);
to label several debates at the heart of the Citizen Conventions;
to register several of these events as part of the European Year of Cultural Heritage.

The list of countries participating in the #ErasmusDays shows that Erasmus+ is open to the world: Albania,
Austria, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Cameroon, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Finland,
Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia (FYROM), France, Georgia, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iceland,
Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Kosovo, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Morocco, Niger, Netherlands,
Poland, Portugal, Romania, United Kingdom, Senegal, Serbia, Slovenia, Spain, South Africa, Sweden, Turkey.
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A few months before the European elections and in the middle of the #ThisTimeImVoting campaign, the
#ErasmusDays have widely mobilised.
This European celebration brought together stakeholders from professional, association, media, institutional
and political circles around more than 1,435 events. Erasmus+ projects developers organised a wide variety
of events to popularise the Erasmus+ projects: interviews with European and international affairs and
research departments within universities; meetings with European project partners; photo exhibitions and
contests, concerts, escape games, theatrical performances, food tastings, radio broadcasts, Erasmus+
inaugurations and plaque presentations, citizen consultations, sports events, treasure hunts, open houses,
etc. All these activities made it possible to reach all audiences in all sectors.
The #ErasmusDays took place on campuses, in schools, in the heart of cities and centres for young people
and learning. Some spaces opened their doors especially; all brought their audiences together around
international mobility (study, internship, training, civic service, sports activities, etc.). Parents of students and
families were also involved on the weekend.
All events are referenced on the map of #ErasmusDays: www.erasmusdays.eu where project leaders could
register their event and download a digital communication kit ahead of the event.

THE EUROPEAN YEAR OF CULTURAL HERITAGE
As 2018 is the European Year of Cultural Heritage, educational institutions working in
the cultural sector have promoted their Erasmus+ projects.

115 #ErasmusDays events have been labelled European Year of Cultural
Heritage.
An international event was held at the Acropolis Museum in Athens, in
partnership with the Greek, Italian and French Ministries of Culture, as well as the
Greek Ministry of Education and the French Embassy in Greece.

Meeting on October 10, 11 and 12, 2019 for the next edition of #ErasmusDays
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WEB IMPACT

Number of times the
hashtag has been
mentioned in a post
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Number of likes,
comments and
retweets

Number of people who saw
a post linked to the
#ErasmusDays

MENTIONS OF THE HASHTAG ON TWITTER
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TESTIMONIES / SELECTION

Instagram
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BEST TWEETS / IMPACT

244 retweets
469 likes

88 retweets
139 likes

27 retweets
41 likes
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A FEW EXAMPLES OF MEDIA COVERAGE
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18/10 Cameroon

https://www.journalducameroun.com/erasmus-days-le-renforcement-de-lacooperation-universitaire-senegal-france-en-point-de-mire/

17/10 Poland

https://e-wyszogrod.pl/artykul/erasmus-days-w-sp-wyszogrod/521107

17/10 Romania

http://www.bihon.ro/erasmusdays-la-liceul-teoretic-lucian-blaga-dinoradea/2129062

12/10 Croatia

https://magazin.hrt.hr/466627/dani-erasmusa-sudjelujte-u-programimaeuropskeunije?fbclid=IwAR0UBe4IS11vfy_PlLOr4Ncpwyv6IbFy6Ns5AuQMVpwE4s6oo
5baRlGnKGM

14/10 Turkey

http://www.hurriyet.com.tr/yerel-haberler/ankara/aybululere-erasmusdays40986246

13/10 Czech Republic

https://www.radio.cz/fr/rubrique/infos/erasmusdays-2018-les-programmeserasmus-de-plus-en-plus-prises-en-republique-tcheque

12/10 Malta

https://www.newsbook.com.mt/artikli/2018/10/12/erasmus-projectsshowcased-in-erasmusdays/?lang=en

12/10 Kosovo

https://telegrafi.com/ambasada-e-frances-dhe-universiteti-prishtinesorganizojne-erasmus-days-2018/

15/10 Turkey

https://www.haber50.com/nevsehir/kardelen-koleji-ogretmenlerierasmusdays-kapadokya-etkinliginde-h284267.html

12/10 Italy

https://www.raiplayradio.it/audio/2018/10/RADIO1-GIORNO-PER-GIORNOc03ffe67-7b01-4c53-a8be-5622bf7e309f.html

12/10 Germany

https://www.kleinezeitung.at/kaernten/klagenfurt/5512077/AlpenAdriaUniv
ersitaet_Der-Generation-Erasmus-gehoert-die-Welt

12/10 Italy

http://www.anconatoday.it/eventi/erasmus-days-ancona-senigallia.html
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MORE THAN 1,422 EVENTS IN EUROPE

Created by Erasmus+ France / Education Formation agency in 2017 on the occasion of the 30th anniversary
of Erasmus, the #ErasmusDays have spread across Europe and the world thanks to the involvement of
Erasmus+ National Agencies and Epale National Support Services (NSS EPALE).
More than 1,420 events were registered on the website www.erasmusdays.eu in the countries managing the
Erasmus+ programme. The following country files and the number of events shown are based on the events
registered on the website.
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AUSTRIA
36 events have been organized in Austria

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The students of FH JOANNEUM in Graz took up the challenge of creating their own globe made from
sustainable materials to illustrate their vision of the world.
The Hertha Firnberg schools presented their new initiative: “Hertha in motion - Hertha Firnberg schools run
for Europe.” Students and teachers participated in two charity events, “Red Noses Run” and “AKH Cancer
Research Run”. On the 12th of October, the Erasmus+ project participants received their European laissezpasser and a photo exhibition of the two charity races was presented.
In Styria, the municipalities of Hartberg, Neudau and Pöls as well as the LSR organisation presented the major
projects of the Styrian consortium on staff mobility in school education.
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PLUS DE 16 RETOMBÉES MÉDIAS
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BELGIUM
47 events have been organized in Belgium

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
At the Université Libre de Belgique, an international mobility fair enabled students to meet partner
universities and apply for an Erasmus+ stay.
The Liège-Luxembourg Cluster organised an inter-cultural day: discovery of the Province of Luxembourg and
culinary specialities with a regional meal, and cultural meeting between participants from the various
institutions of the Cluster.
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BULGARIA
58 events have been organized in Bulgaria

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
St. Kliment Ohridski Primary School in Haskovo presented activities and achievements from their Erasmus+
projects. Role plays, presentations and films as well as an exhibition of children’s drawings illustrating
historical and cultural sites, from the project's partner countries, were presented.
In Shumen, children from several nursery schools sang, danced, told, drew and presented their Erasmus+
projects in front of the Vasil Drumev Theatre.
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CROATIA
11 events have been organized in Croatia

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The national agency organised a training course for leaders in the sector of youth to enable them to
implement human rights education activities in their day-to-day work. This beginner-level training helped
participants to develop their basic skills (knowledge, skills, attitudes) necessary for the implementation of
human rights education activities.
The Agency for Mobility and EU Programmes proposed an Inspiration Day which was conceived as an
inspirational conference, where experienced beneficiaries delivered TED-like talks with the aim of motivating
and inspiring new and potential applicants to submit Erasmus+ project proposals in the field of Vocational
Education and Training. The presentations were delivered by beneficiaries, specifically chosen for their
inspirational stories with experience in implementation of projects in the field of Vocational Education and
Training (Key Actions 1 and 2).

A segment about Inspiration Day was aired on the Croatian
national television in the morning show called Dobro jutro
Hrvatska (Good morning Croatia) and featured the
organizers, one of the speakers/beneficiaries and
prominently featured Erasmus Days in talking points and
visually.
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https://magazin.hrt.hr/466627/dani-erasmusa-sudjelujte-u-programima-europskeunije?fbclid=IwAR0UBe4IS11vfy_PlLOr4Ncpwyv6IbFy6Ns5AuQMVpwE4s6oo5baRlGnKGM

YouTube post with the video made at Inspiration Day.
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“It is my great pleasure to participate to the Inspiration Day. Through our
mobility projects, our school has gained a new image and European pride,
and our students and teachers have visited half of Europe, acquired new
knowledge, skills and friendships.”
Josip Ivoš, principal of the Secondary school Stjepan Sulimanac
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CYPRUS
8 events have been organized in Cyprus

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
Parents and students at Kiti Primary School attended a ceremony to present all the Erasmus+ and e-twinning
projects organised by the school during the 2017 and 2018 school year.
Students and staff of the School of Molecular Medicine, part of the Postgraduate School of the Cyprus
Institute of Neurology and Genetics, attended a presentation on Erasmus+ mobility programs and were able
to exchange ideas with students and staff who have participated to mobility programs in the past.
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CZECH REPUBLIC
68 events have been organized in Czech Republic

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
A school in Ostrava, on the border with Poland, received Polish teachers for festivities (food, traditional
dances) and work days as part of their Erasmus+ project between cross-border schools.
The ESN association of Hradec Králové organised a quiz night for all foreign students as a team competition.
A prize ceremony was organised at the end of the competition.

https://www.radio.cz/fr/rubriq
ue/infos/erasmusdays-2018les-programmes-erasmus-deplus-en-plus-prises-enrepublique-tcheque
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FINLAND
2 events have been organized in Finland

Helsinki High School brought together the six partners of its Erasmus+ project for a competition and a photo
exhibition.

The University of Helsinki took part in the digital exhibition EPALE with its project HANDMADE WELLBEING.
This project was aimed at developing the professional skills of artistic
and hand-craft leaders and improve workshop practices relating to the
care of the elderly.
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FRANCE
694 events have been organized in France

This year, the #ErasmusDays have benefited from the High Patronage of the
President of the Republic, Mr. Emmanuel Macron.

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The University of Paris-Saclay organised an information day and workshops on Erasmus+ opportunities for
teacher-researchers.
The Occitanie Pôle emploi (Employment centre) agencies in Toulouse organised workshops to learn about
the benefits of professional experience abroad and how to apply to “go on an Erasmus” with Pôle emploi. In
Bordeaux, the regional management of Pôle emploi offered a day of discussion and testimonials at the
Bordeaux Aquitaine National Theatre (TNBA) on the theme: “Move abroad, an opportunity for culture
professionals.” On Réunion Island, the Pôle emploi agency in Saint-Pierre provided information to promote
Erasmus mobility experiences.
In Bordeaux, the Urban Vibrations School association opened a Europe information point in the priority
neighbourhood of Aubiers. On the 12th and 13th of October, their European village offered activities,
intergenerational cooking workshops, a concert, as well as a debate on employment and integration.
The Hauts-de-France Canopy Network presented a seminar on Erasmus+ school exchanges in Lille on the 12th
of October, with the participation of the DAREIC services of Academy of Lille, of the National eTwinning
Office.
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TV5 Monde, JT de 14h avec Caroline Gosse
Interview de Laure Coudret-Laut (13/10/2018)
https://information.tv5monde.com/culture/erasmus-le-programme-qui-fait-bouger-l-europe-265386
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MEDIA COVERAGE
Eq uiv alent A d vert ising
Value ( EAV)

m ilion p eop le
reached
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GERMANY
42 events have been organized in Germany.

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The German Erasmus+ Vocational Training Agency (BIBB) organised a day of information and feedback on
EuroApprentices at the Federal Ministry of Education in Bonn.
IHK-Projektgesellschaft mbH organised a mobility day with the partners of vocational education and training
(OSZ), the Europe Direct Information Centre (EDIC) and the Chamber of Trades (HWK). The various
intercultural workshops were aimed at reducing the inhibitions of German and Polish apprentices. The day
ended with a cruise on the Oder River that connects the two countries.
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See more on https://www.na-bibb.de/index.php?id=3058
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GREECE
6 events have been organized in Greece

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
At the Acropolis Museum (Athens) a conference was held on: “Cultural Heritage in Mediterranean Europe:
Cultural Contact over Time.”
The Intercultural Education Secondary School in Evomos presented an exhibition and a geocaching route on
the theme “a healthy lifestyle is a sustainable lifestyle”.

27

HUNGARY
71 events have been organized in Hungary

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
In Pécs-Baranya, the Chamber of Commerce and Industry presented its Erasmus+ project on methods of
supporting women who set up their own business (especially mothers) and on equal opportunities.
In Budapest, the Artemisszió Alapítvány association organised an exhibition focused on the theme of social
inclusion and held workshops to create a treasure hunt route across the city.
A Green Hymn Flash Mob was organised in Eger. The main objective of the Future Green Generation project
was to shape an environmentally conscious behaviour, to understand the effects of globalization, and to
educate the students on active European citizenship.
St. Imre Catholic Primary School and Good Shepherd
Nursery, AMI was responsible for writing a song that
expresses the main goals of the project.
The project received a great attention: was aired by
the national M1 Television on the 12th of October.

45 ARTICLES AND NEWS REPORTS
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1 news report in the national M1 television at 4:04: https://www.mediaklikk.hu/video/ma-delutan2018-10-12-i-adas-3/
1 news report in the national InfoRádió https://infostart.hu/belfold/2018/10/12/ovodaknak-esaltalanos-iskolaknak-is-nyitva-all-az-erasmus-program

“Erasmus+ programs provide a great opportunity to practice foreign
languages and to gain experiences about other countries’ education system!”
Viktor Valkó, school headmaster
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ICELAND
1 event have been organized in Iceland

The Icelandic Research Centre took part in the European Digital Exhibition on the EPALE platform with its
BALL project.
This project aims to prepare people for the “third
age” as early as possible, focusing on the reinvention
of a new job, the retirement, learning, the
environment and the cultural context, and the
knowledge sharing. The project responds to the
urgent need to establish guidelines and practices in
this area.
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IRELAND
4 events have been organized in Ireland

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The National Agency worked with the Embassy of France with the support of the Representation of the
European Commission in Ireland and the embassies of Belgium, Denmark, Finland, Germany, Great Britain,
Hungary, Italy, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Spain and Switzerland to present the exhibition “European
Union[s],” introducing 17 Franco-European families.
DIT (Dublin Institute of Technology) Erasmus students were able to enjoy the historic town of Strokestown
in Roscommon with various organised tours and a festival of traditional Irish music.
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ITALY
83 events have been organized in Italy

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
In Rome, on the Link University Campus, the CIAPE - Italian permanent learning centre organized a day of
round table discussions on employment, professional integration and continuing education brought together
elected officials, trainers, entrepreneurs and others.
In the small town of Modigliana, the Social Cooperative Kara Bobowski organised “street interviews” about
Europe, a “flash mob” and a handicraft workshop led by people with disabilities.
The Direzione Didattica Ottavo Circolo Piacenza organized two events:
The 5th graders at Primary Schools Don Minzoni and Carella celebrated
the #ErasmusDays through several activities to implement the Bilingual
Citizenship Programme with Polish partners. Each class organized a
specific activity for collaborative work and outcomes: a cooking lab; an
outdoor exhibition of dances and songs; a town board game to compare
Piacenza and Zamosc; a year of celebrations in the two Countries; a
European Game lab by Europe Direct experts; a « Clean up the world »
active action in the park to save our planet; a recycling lab and a collection
of positive news at local, national, European, worldwide level. Every pupil,
working in pairs, will be engaged in the creation of the LOGO for the
project.
Coordinators of ErasmusPlus projects met teachers from Secondary
School of Art “Liceo Artistico Cassinari » to share project making, teacher
development planning, partnership experience and good practices in
Erasmus + KA1 and KA2. The meeting « on demand » will offer the chance
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to start good collaborative paths (tutoring; Art training) in the field of Cultural Heritage.
Radio Interview about
#Erasmusdays2018 at
Radio Rai 1
on 12/10/2018
from Minutes
14:34 to 20:10
(Main national Radio
station)

“Always all together, no matters in which Country: we are in the warm,
collaborative #Erasmus+ family and we celebrate our strong effective
partnership!! #Erasmusdays are OUR DAYS!!!”
Marisa Badini from Ottavo Circolo Didattico Piacenza (from Twitter account @openroadsmb
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See more in http://www.erasmusplus.it/tag/erasmusdays2018/
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LATVIA
1 event have been organized in Latvia

The Ministry of Education and Science took part in the European Digital Exhibition on the EPALE platform by
presenting the Ogre State Technical College.

In partnership with the region’s municipalities and
employers, the college has developed several adult
education programs that validate the knowledge
and skills of those who worked in forestry and
horticulture.
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LITHUANIA
1 event have been organized in Lithuania

The JI Krasevskio Gimnasium in Vilnius has enabled students and teachers from seven different countries to
take part in a geocaching course. Geocaching is a treasure hunt game using GPS that allows people to explore
unfamiliar places.

36

LUXEMBOURG
2 events have been organized in Luxembourg

The Ministry of Education for Children and Young People participated in the European Digital Exhibition on
the EPALE platform, which features several adult learning projects. The ENABLE project is entitled “From the
culture of caring to the culture of empowerment: Co-production services for people with mental disabilities.”
The expected result is to develop an inclusive training and learning platform on how to jointly design, deliver
and evaluate services.
Anefore (Luxembourg’s National Erasmus+ Agency) has launched its first photo contest. Participants had to
share their Erasmus+ adventure through an original photo on Facebook or Instagram by using the tags
#ErasmusDays and #shareyourstorywithAnefore, to win a GoPro camera.
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MALTA
8 events have been organized in Malta

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
Students in social assistance and sales sectors at the Letertre / Notre Dame vocational high school in La Ferté
Bernard, in mobility in Malta, took part in a beach cleaning action at Saint Julian with the goal of collecting
more than last year (142 kilos of rubbish with 50 participants in 2 hours).
The city of Zejtun launched an awareness campaign, created by young people, for young people, to
encourage participation in Erasmus+ activities.

The National Council of Women participated in the
EPALE digital exhibition with its project Getting Started:
Start your own Business Course
This project offered a course entitled “Getting Started:
Setting Up Your Own Business”. These free classes
helped participants understand their strengths,
critically analyse their concepts and better understand
their options. It helps participants create value and plan
their activities in the most efficient way.

https://www.newsbook.com.mt/artikli/2018/10/12/erasmus-projects-showcased-inerasmusdays/?lang=en
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NETHERLANDS
3 events have been organized in Netherlands

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
Arcus College proposed a contest to its students: to send a photo that expresses the notion of culture.
Students, teachers and other members of the educational team then had to vote for their favourite photo
and award a prize.
Radboud University offered a seminar on volunteering and volunteer recognition in general. The project
contributes to the priorities of the Erasmus+ programme in promoting active citizenship, equality, social
inclusion, solidarity and youth initiative.
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POLAND
22 events have been organized in Poland

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
To reaffirm Franco-Polish friendship, the French Embassy in Poland, the Institut Français and the Alumni
France Poland network organised a drink event for French students who had just arrived on their Erasmus
exchange, as well as Polish students who wish to study in France, for discussion and exchange of ideas with
alumni.
The city of Bydgoszcz proposed a meeting for teachers about the Erasmus+ programme, outlining the
programme, how to set it up in a school, and how to promote it.
The EPALE exhibition on adult education was also visible in Poland at the Polish Foundation for the
Development of the Education System.

https://e-wyszogrod.pl/artykul/erasmus-days-w-sp-wyszogrod/521107
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PORTUGAL
5 events have been organized in Portugal

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
In Lisbon, a DJ competition was organised at the University of Lisbon by the Institut Français of Portugal, in
association with the Alliance Française, Erasmus Student Network Portugal and the National Agency.
The Catholic University of Porto organised a picnic open to all students; they had to bring their food in an
innovative and creative box. After the picnic, the students held a quiz and discussed the Erasmus+
programme around traditional board games.
A college in Funchal organised a conference on the potential of Erasmus +. The conference was followed by
student testimonials about their project as well as an exhibition on the
trip.
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ROMANIA
38 events have been organized in Romania

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
The Viceadmiral Ioan Murgescu primary school offered an exhibition of collages and drawings by its students
on the theme of travel.
The new students of the Mircea Eliade Teoretic High School took part in a big treasure hunt to find out
information about the Erasmus+ programme.
Gimnaziala nr. 3 Cugir school proposed to parents, children, colleagues, activities to discover their work on
the 4 pillars of sustainability education: society, culture, economy and environment. About 150 student
attempt to the Flash Mob, more than 80 visitors saw the exposition and 45 photographs were sent for the
photo competition.

http://www.bihon.ro/erasmusdays-la-liceul-teoretic-lucian-blaga-din-oradea/2129062
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SERBIA
1 event have been organized in Serbia

Serbia participated in the European Digital Exhibition on the EPALE platform, which features several adult
learning projects.
Serbia outlined its project Hearing Voices that helps
people overcome mental illness. This approach
encourages people with severe mental illness to talk
freely about their experiences and to overcome the
problems they face with the support of people living
around them.
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SLOVENIA
1 event have been organized in Slovenia

Slovenia participated in the EPALE exhibition with its project Traditional Handcrafts Bring Us Together to help
discover and preserve traditional cultures.
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SPAIN
3 events have been organized in Spain

An exhibition was held in the hall of the Ant Llorenç de Balàfia School (Ibiza). The Erasmus+ project was
introduced to students, new teachers, families, etc. Erasmus+ mobility opportunities were presented with
feedback from former beneficiaries of the programme. Students celebrated diversity and cultural richness by
painting a wall fresco using words from the different mother tongues that coexist in the school.
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SWEDEN
2 events have been organized in Sweden

In the Gamla Stan district of Stockholm, foreign students read the European anthem and aroused keen
interest from the tourists who watched them.

The Swedish Council for Higher Education participated
in the European Digital Exhibition on the EPALE
platform with its project “Swedish for immigrants”.
Formal adult education is the responsibility of Swedish
municipalities. Sundsvall, a Swedish municipality, has
adopted a strategy to help staff and learners in
vocational education and training in adult education to
participate in international cooperation.
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TURKEY
206 events have been organized in Turkey

A FEW REMARKABLE EVENTS
In Ankara, the Eurodesk office organised a large concert for young people; a primary school organised a kiteflying activity and a high school presented a play on the routes taken by the refugees.
In Seferihisar, the Salih Değerli Çok High School celebrated seven years of Erasmus+ projects with its
European partners for young people with the least opportunities Youth Got the Power.
The Turkish National Agency celebrated the #ErasmusDays with the participation of Erasmus+ volunteers,
students, youngsters, and potential beneficiaries in Cappadocia’s authentic and amazing atmosphere. The
event aimed at increasing the visibility of Erasmus+ and to bring youngsters and volunteers together in order
to share their experiences and ideas. On the first day of the event more than 250 teachers and trainers
participated to an Erasmus+ information meeting.
On the second day of the event, Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs and Director for EU Affairs Ambassador
Faruk Kaymakcı attended “Cappadocia Hiking Activity” with 70 young people and Erasmus+ volunteers in
Turkey. In his speech, Mr. Kaymakcı highlighted the importance of language learning and advised young
people to take advantage of being abroad and being volunteers by participating in Erasmus+.
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UNITED KINGDOM
1 event have been organized in the United Kingdom

The United Kingdom took part in the EPALE exhibition with its project Lifeboat Crew Exchange Europe,
presenting different open water rescue techniques.

51

EPALE DIGITAL EXHIBITION
On the occasion of #ErasmusDays 2018 the EPALE digital platform proposed a digital
exhibition of European photographs highlighting the diversity and impact of Erasmus+
projects in adult education across Europe.

Coordinated and produced by Erasmus+ France/Education Formation Agency, this exhibition brings together
22 European partner countries through a series of photos showing how the European Union supports those
with the least education and who face challenges entering employment.

Some examples:





in Germany, the STELLA project is developing a guide for supporting people with disabilities;
in Hungary, the project leaning to fly promotes the practice of acrobatic yoga as a means of
reinforcing the feeling of trust, altruism and community life;
in France, the DIME project helps the social integration of migrants through the creation of a skills
reference framework;
in Greece, the InHerit project aims to raise awareness among citizens about the preservation of
cultural heritage.

The exhibition is available online since the 12th of October on the EPALE platform.
The 22 European projects were supervised by the 22 national EPALE services which publish on the platform
and encourage adult education professionals to contribute.
EPALE is funded by the Member States governments and the European Commission.
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11 EVENTS OUTSIDE EUROPE AND IN AFRICA
The Campus France in Georgia has created a communication campaign and a series of testimonials to
promote Erasmus +.
In Africa, six events were organised. They highlight the actions of the Erasmus+ programme for Europe-Africa
cooperation in education and training, in South Africa, Cameroon, Côte d'Ivoire, Morocco, Niger and Senegal.

In Pretoria, South Africa, the Embassy of France and the Alliance Française organised an event on Erasmus+
partnership opportunities between Africa and Europe, based on the example of the project Black Women in
Science: the cultural and societal impacts of the Erasmus+ programme.
In Dakar, the National School of Informatics for Industry and
Enterprise (ENSIIE) and the Polytechnic School (ESP) invited more
than 300 students on Saturday October 13th to a great
celebration in front of the African Renaissance Monument with
a Johno Band concert, a balloon release, movies and testimonies
from Erasmus alumni, and meetings with local companies.
In Morocco, the University of Murcia (Marrakech campus)
organised the close-out meeting of its Erasmus+ project on ICTs
applicable to scientific experimentation.

54

In Abidjan in Côte d’Ivoire, Nangui Abrogoua University organised a full-day conference on the theme of
international mobility and opportunities under the Erasmus+ program, with testimonials from staff and
student beneficiaries.
In Cameroon, at the National Polytechnic School of Yaoundé,
Cameroon’s Minister of Higher Education participated in a
round-table discussion on Africa-Europe cooperation for the
benefit of training engineers in Cameroon.
In Niger, the French Embassy in Niamey organised a
conference at Abou Moumouni University on Friday October
12th with representatives of the European Union, the Rectoral
Team and the Ministry of Higher Education, Research and
Innovation.

The Balkan countries have also been taking part, with events in Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, and Kosovo.
Albania presented the AL-Tour project which aims at supporting quality
and access to tourism education and training in order to improve the
quality of services and the impact of this sector.
The University of Sarajevo (Bosnia and Herzegovina) arranged a
scholarship fair bringing together the various institutions offering
scholarships (governmental and non-governmental organisations,
embassies, civil initiative centres, local communities, foreign
institutions, cultural centres, universities, etc.)
The University of Pristina (Kosovo), in collaboration with the Erasmus+ office, proposed a one-day seminar
on the principles of academic freedom and ethics at the Ministry of Education, Science and Technology. This
seminar focused on academic freedom and the challenges of its implementation from a regional and global
perspective, and addressed ethical principles in higher education.
The Moldova Info Centre and the “MilleniuM” Training and Development Institute organised Non-Formal
Education Days #ZEN_Moldova. Interested people were invited to discover social games and cinema as nonformal educational tools.
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APPENDIX 1: LETTER OF TIBOR NAVRACSICS, COMMISSIONER - EDUCATION, CULTURE, YOUTH AND SPORT
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APPENDIX 2: LETTER OF ANTONIO TAJANI, PRESIDENT OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT
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APPENDIX 3: EMAIL FROM THE VICE-PRESIDENTS FOR COMMUNICATION OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

Expéditeur: VICE-PRESIDENTS FOR COMMUNICATION
Date: 7 septembre 2018 à 09:47:12 UTC+2 Destinataire: MEPs & ASSISTANTS-8th-Legislature
Objet: #ErasmusDays on 12-13 October 2018
Honourable Members,
Dear colleagues,
The President of the Parliament has recently granted his high patronage to the #ErasmusDays
manifestation, which will take place on 12 and 13 October 2018 in 33 European countries participating
in the Erasmus+ programme. Between 500 and 1 000 events will be organised to celebrate the impact
of Erasmus on many generations of Europeans who benefitted from youth projects, education,
vocational training, employment, entrepreneurship and volunteer opportunities under this
programme.
Besides the President's patronage, the #ErasmusDays have also received the high patronage of the
European Commission. The events, which will receive substantial media coverage and engagement on
social media, are shaped under various formats: seminars, networking events, photo exhibitions,
concerts, radio broadcasts, solve the mystery games, hackathons, etc.
One of the objectives of the 2018 edition of the #ErasmusDays is to help mobilize the European
citizens and Erasmus alumni to participate in the European Elections 2019 – DG COMM is therefore is
close contact with the organisers. We would therefore encourage you to spread the news and, most
of all, to take a look at the events organised in your country (www.erasmusdays.eu) and participate
in the ones you will find most relevant, in order to debate directly with the citizens, professionals and
policy makers who participate in this European celebration. We are convinced that an active
participation of the MEPs is essential for an active participation of the voters in the European
Elections.

Yours sincerely,
Ramón Luis Valcarcel Siso
Vice-President of the European Parliament
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Sylvie Guillaume
Vice-President of the European Parliament

APPENDIX 4: LIST OF THE NATIONAL AGENCIES
Source: https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/contact/national-agencies_en
Country
Austria
36 event

Belgium
47 events

Bulgaria
58 events

Croatia
11 events

Cyprus
8 events

Czech
republic
68 events

Denmark

Estonia
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Agency

Web site

Contact

National agency - Education &
www.erasmusplus.at
Formation

erasmusplus@oead.at

YIA-BEFL - JINT

jint@jint.be

http://www.jint.be/

YIA-BEFR - BIJ - International
https://www.lebij.be/
Youth Office (BIJ)

bij@cfwb.be

YIA-BEDE - Youth Office of the
German-speaking Community http://www.jugendbuero.be/
V.o.G.

info@jugendbuero.be

AEF-Europe

http://www.erasmusplus-fr.be/

aef@aef-europe.be

EPOS vzw

https://www.eposvlaanderen.be/

info@epos-vlaanderen.be

National agency - Education &
http://hrdc.bg/
Formation

hrdc@hrdc.bg

NSS

priemna@mon.bg

http://www.mon.bg/

National agency - Education &
http://www.mobilnost.hr/
Formation

info@mobilnost.hr

NSS

ured@asoo.hr

http://www.asoo.hr/

Youth Board of Cyprus

erasmusplus@onek.org.cy

Foundation
for
the
www.erasmusplus.cy
Management of European
Lifelong Learning Programmes
(FMELLP)

info@llp.org.cy

NSS

moec@moec.gov.cy

www.moec.gov.cy

National agency - Education &
http://www.dzs.cz/
Formation

info@dzs.cz

https://ufm.dk/uddannelse/tilsk
National agency - Education & ud-til-udveksling-ogsfu@ufm.dk
Formation
internationaleprojekter/erasmusplus
National agency - Education &
http://www.erasmuspluss.ee/
Formation

erasmuspluss@archimedes.e
e

NSS

Finland
2 events

France
694 events

Germany
42 events

Greece
6 event

Hungary
71 events

Iceland
1 event

Ireland
4 events
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https://www.kutsekoda.ee/et/in
kutsekoda@kutsekoda.ee
dex

National agency - Education &
http://www.cimo.fi/
Formation + NSS

erasmus@oph.fi

Education & Formation Agency https://info.erasmusplus.fr/

contact@agence-erasmus.fr

Youth & Sport Agency

http://www.erasmusplusjeunesse.fr/

peja@injep.fr

Youth Germany

www.jugend-in-aktion.de

jfe@jfemail.de

Educational Exchange Service
of the Conference of Ministers
of Education, National Agency www.kmk-pad.org
for EU Programs in the School
Area (PA)

erasmusplushelpdesk@kmk.org

National Agency for EU
University Cooperation in the
https://eu.daad.de/de/
German Academic Exchange
Service (NA-DAAD)

erasmus@daad.de

National Agency for Education
at the Federal Institute for
https://www.na-bibb.de/
Vocational Education and
Training (BiBB) - NSS

na@bibb.de

Youth and Lifelong Learning
www.inedivim.gr
Foundation (I.NE.DI.VI.M)

erasmusplusyouth@inedivim.gr

Greek State Scholarship's
www.iky.gr/erasmus-plus
Foundation (IKY)

erasmusplus@iky.gr

National agency - Education &
https://tka.hu/
Formation

info@tpf.hu

NSS

szakkepzes@nive.hu

https://www.nive.hu/

National Agency – education
https://www.erasmusplus.is/
and sports

erasmusplus@rannis.is

The Higher Education Authority
http://hea.ie/
(HEA)

info@hea.ie

Léargas : School Education,
Vocational Education and https://www.leargas.ie/
Training, Adult Education

info@leargas.ie

National Youth Agency (ANG)

direzione@agenziagiovani.it

http://www.agenziagiovani.it/

Italy
83 events

Erasmus + National Agency
(INDIRE) - School Education,
www.erasmusplus.it
Higher
Education,
Adult
Education

erasmusplus@indire.it

Institute for the analysis of
public policies (INAPP) www.erasmusplus.it
Vocational Education and
Training

erasmusplus@isfol.it

Youth International Programs http://jaunatne.gov.lv/lv/erasm
info@jaunatne.gov.lv
Agency
us/par-erasmus-jaunatnes-jomu
Latvia
1 event

http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/ek_izgl_pr
State Education Development
ogrammas_iniciativas/erasmusp info@viaa.gov.lv
Agency (VIAA)
lus/erasmus_plus_jaunumi/
NSS
Association
Information
(AHA)

http://izm.gov.lv/en/
aha - Youth
Liechtenstein www.aha.li

pasts@izm.gov.lv

jugendinaktion@aha.li

Liechtenstein

Lithuania
1 event

Agency
for
International
stefan.sohler@aiba.li
Education Affairs (AIBA)

stefan.sohler@aiba.li

Agency of International youth
www.jtba.lt
cooperation (JTBA)

info@jtba.lt

Education Exchanges Support
info@smpf.lt
Foundation (SMPF)

info@smpf.lt

Anefore
asbl
School
Education,
Vocational
http://www.anefore.lu/
Luxembourg Education and Training, Higher
Education, Adult Education
2 events
NSS

http://smpf.lt/lt

European Union Programmes
http://eupa.org.mt/
Agency (EUPA)
Malta
8 events

Netherlands
3 events

Norway
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NSS

info@anefore.lu

info@smpf.lt
eupa@gov.mt

http://www.lifelonglearning.gov
lifelonglearning@gov.mt
.mt/

National Agency Erasmus +
https://www.erasmusplus.nl/
Education & Training

erasmusplus@erasmusplus.n
l

Dutch Youth Institute National
https://www.erasmusplus.nl/
Agency Erasmus + Youth (NJI)

erasmusplus@nji.nl

Bufdir - Child, Youth and Family
www.aktivungdom.eu
Directorate

postmottak@bufetat.no

Norwegian
Centre
for
International Cooperation in www.siu.no
Education (SIU)

https://www.kompetansenorge. postmottak@kompetansenor
no/
ge.no

NSS

Poland
22 event

Portugal
5 events

post@siu.no

Foundation
for
the
Development of the Education http://erasmusplus.org.pl/
System (FRSE)

kontakt@erasmusplus.org.pl

National Agency Erasmus +
Education
and
Training www.erasmusmais.pt
(PROALV)

agencianacional@erasmusm
ais.pt

National Agency for the
management of the Youth in www.juventude.pt
Action program

erasmusmais@juventude.pt

NSS - National Agency for
http://www.anqep.gov.pt/defau
Qualification and Vocational
anqep@anqep.gov.pt
lt.aspx
Education (ANQEP)

Romania
38 event

Serbia
1 event

Slovakia

Slovenia
1 event

Spain
3 events
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National
Agency
for
Community Programs in the
Field of Education and https://www.erasmusplus.ro/
Vocational
Training
(ANPCDEFP)

Adrian.georgescu@anpcdefp.
ro

NSS

office@anc.edu.ro

http://site.anc.edu.ro/

National Agency

office@tempus.ac.rs

Slovak Academic Association
for International Cooperation erasmusplus@saaic.sk
(SAAIC)

erasmusplus@saaic.sk

Slovak Youth Institute (YIA-SK)

erasmusplus@iuventa.sk

www.iuventa.sk

Center for Mobility and
European
Education
and www.cmepius.si
Training Programs (CMEPIUS)

info@cmepius.si

Institute for the development
http://www.movit.si/
of youth mobility

info@mva.si

Spanish Service for
Internationalization
Education (SEPIE)
National agency
((INJUVE))

of

the
http://www.erasmusplus.gob.es
of
sepie@sepie.es
/
youth

http://erasmusplus.injuve.es/

erasmusplus@injuve.es

Sweden
2 events

The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia

Turkey
206 events

United
Kingdom
1 event
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Swedish Agency for Youth and
http://www.mucf.se/
Civil Society (MUCF)

info@mucf.se

Swedish Council for Higher
https://www.uhr.se/en/start/
Education (UHR)

registrator@uhr.se

National Agency for European
http://www.na.org.mk/index.ph
Educational Programmes and
info@na.org.mk
p/mk/
Mobility (NAEEPM)
THE CENTRE FOR EUROPEAN
UNION
EDUCATION
AND
http://www.ua.gov.tr/
YOUTH
PROGRAMMES
(CEUEYP)

bilgi@ua.gov.tr

NSS - T. C. MINISTRY OF
EDUCATION
http://hbogm.meb.gov.tr/
General Directorate of Lifelong
Learning

epale_tr@meb.gov.tr

British Council, in partnership
https://www.erasmusplus.org.u general.enquiries@britishcou
with Ecorys UK - School &
k/
ncil.org
Higher education
Ecorys UK - Adult education, https://www.erasmusplus.org.u
erasmusplus@uk.ecorys.com
youth
k/

Erasmus+ France / Education and Training Agency

Director
Laure COUDRET-LAUT

Institutional relations - France
Jean-Luc PRIGENT

#ErasmusDays coordination - France and Europe
Lucas CHEVALIER
lucas.chevalier@agence-erasmus.fr

@ Erasmus+ France / Education and Training Agency / October 2018
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